

Chairman:

Chris King 24 Beresford Close Waterlooville Hampshire PO7 5UN Telephone: 07881 774259

Secretary Address:

Mark Trotter 3 Muriel Road Waterlooville Hampshire PO7 7TE Mobile: 07764 147230

Hon. Presidents: T Tait, S O'Boyle, G Hayden, D Toms

Minutes of ECM Monday 14th March 2022 8pm at The Falcon, Waterlooville

Attended by: Rob Beacher, Mick Hall (Treasurer, Fixtures & Competition Secretary), Chris King (Chairperson),

Apologies: Mark Harris, MJ Etherington, Mark Trotter (Secretary),

Minutes of Last Meeting

Agreed by Committee.

- 1 Fines: 1st March 2022 Boarhunt Social Club vs WSB B. WSB B fined £10 for failure to fulfil fixture
- 2 Final Cup Draw: Venue = Rainbow

Phoenix A V Falcon

Game to be Played on Tuesday 5 April. Format is 2 doubles to start followed by 7 Singles. You need 7 players to avoid losing any games.

3 Final Plate Competition: Venue = Phoenix

Cowplain Social V Boarhunt Social

Game to be Played on Tuesday 5 April. Format is 2 doubles to start followed by 7 Singles. You need 7 players to avoid losing any games.

4 Singles Final. Games to be played on Wednesday 23rd March. Best of 9 Frames. Games to be self refereed unless a referee can be appointed in the meantime.

Venue WSB:

Will Grummitt (Phoenix A) V Rob Edwards (Cowplain SC)

5 Doubles Final. Games to be Played on Wednesday 30th March. Best of 9 Frames. Games to be self refereed unless a referee can be appointed in the meantime.

Venue Falcon:

S Dormer & W Hyde (Rainbow B) V R Beacher & R Linkhorn (Falcon & Rainbow A)



Chairman:

Chris King 24 Beresford Close Waterlooville Hampshire PO7 5UN Telephone: 07881 774259

Secretary Address:

Mark Trotter 3 Muriel Road Waterlooville Hampshire PO7 7TE Mobile: 07764 147230

Hon. Presidents: T Tait, S O'Boyle, G Hayden, D Toms

- **6** Summer League reminder: Teams are requested to express an Interest for joining the summer league to Mark Trotter. At this stage it is only an expression of interest and if we are to proceed it will likely start shortly after the conclusion of the winter league. Therefore please advise of your interest by 27th March as the last day. If insufficient interest there will be no summer league.
- 7 **Coaching reminder:** Teams are reminded that there should be no coaching during matches from any team member and especially the referee who should remain impartial at all times. This ensures sportsmanship prevails in our league. Captains please remind your teams accordingly.
- 8 Phoenix and Rainbow Owners/Landlords: Given your venues have been chosen to host the Finals of the cup and plate competitions can you please confirm back to Mark Trotter that you will be able to provide food for the teams? If you run a blackout to do this the committee would support this approach. If not please advise the cost to provide and the MVPL will re-imburse you subject to a limit of £20.
- **9** Vacancies on the committee: There are vacancies on the committee. The committee would like to ask anyone interested in joining the committee to approach Mark Trotter via email or text or via the website. Please note there is a maximum of 2 people allowed per team on the committee. Currently we have a shortage of committee members and need further assistance.
- **10** Please use the website as your first port of call for any information: The website Meon Valley Pool League is fully operational and should be you first port of call for all information including results, tables, forms, meeting minutes, venue and captain details etc. Many questions are being asked for information that is on the website. A lot of effort goes into maintaining the website and so please use this before contacting the committee.
- **11** Next meeting will be at **The Falcon** at 20:00 on Monday 28th March 2022.